United States of America vs.

L BOBERT EUGENE HIRSY . _ _ __ _ |

DEFEN DANT>

COUNSEL

PLEA

FINDING &
JUDGMENT

OR
PROBATION
ORDER

SENTENCE >

SPECIAL
CONDITIONS
OF
PROBATION

ADDITIONAL
CONDITIONS
OF
PROBATION

COMMITMENT
RECOMMEN-
DATION

SIGNED BY
LT.I .S, Distric

L] u.s. Magist

>L“_l WITHOUT COUNSEL

(X WITH COUNSEL

> The court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends,

United States District Court o
L — EORTHERN DISTRICT_OF OKLAHOMA

DOCKET NO. ’l 81-CR-92-§ J

JUDGMENT AND PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER 5.0 5,741
In the presence of the attorney for the government MONTH DAY YEAR
the defendant appeared in person on this date = 10 30 81

However the court advised defendant of right to counsel and asked whether defendant desired to
have counsel appointed by the court and the defendant thereupon waived assistance of counsel.

—Gower Evons, Retsined _

{Name of counsel)

L.

L___ { NOLO CONTENDERE, L1 NOT GUILTY

L.x_] GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that
there is a factual basis for the plea,

LI NOT GUILTY. Defendant is discharged

L"X“ GUILTY.

Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense{s} of

There being a find]ng/*e*ﬁq of

having violated Title 8, U.S.C.,
Section 1325 and Tictle 18, U.S.C., Section 3 as charged iu Counts
1,2,3 and 4 of thse Infornatlon.

The court asked whether defendant had anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, Because no sufficient cause to the contrary
was shown, or appeared to the court, the ¢ourt adjudged the defendant quilty as charged and convicted and ordered that: The defendant is

PR R e L e S o U R R U PR R el T R AR XX

Counte 1,2,3 & &4 - FINE in amount of $1.00 as to each count.

FILED
0cT 301981

Jack C. Silver, Clerk
u.S. msmcr COURT

In addition to the special conditions of probation imposed above, it is hereby ordered that the general conditions of probaticn set out on the
reverse side of this judgment be imposed. The Court rnay change the conditiors of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at
any time during the probation period or within a maximum probation period of five years permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke
prebation for a vioiation cccurring during the probation period, .

It is ordered that the Clerk deliver
a certified copy of this judgment
and commitment to the LLS. Mar-
shal or other qualified officer,

CERTIFIED AS A TRUE COPY ON

THIS DATE

t Judge
.
' |

Ellison Date

() CLERK
( ) DEPUTY

rate

James O.



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHEFRN District of OKLAHOMA .
.
;""
v
| ——
United States of America Criminal No. 81-CR-92-F
vs. .
ROBERT EUGENE HIRST ) ’;‘:«,
ORDER FOR DISMISSAL
Pursuant to Rule 48(a) of the Federal Rules of Criminal iﬁ
Procedure and by leave of court endorsed hereon the United States .
Attorney for the Northern Distriet of Oklahoma . —
hereby dismisses the INDICTMENT against
(indictment, infermation;—compiaint)
Robert Fugene Hirst defendant.
. e hae..
s ! E. hL [D {;'
. IN OREZN COURT A
ocT30 08 2

Iae't € Sikier, Clark
: ': ;'\,‘,"Ef"!]-!' r:{\‘l ?“‘

e —

S Sadlen _

Asst. United States Attorney “i;fé:

Leave of court is granted for the filing of the foregoing dismissal.

ted States District Judge

Date: October.! , 19s1.

FORM OBD-113
pleY]

8-27-74




United States of

DEFENDANT

United States District Court sor

America vs.
{ . _VERNETT RAY COBB __ _ _ _ _ 1 L __ MORYHERN DISTRICT OF OEKLAHOMA _|
L o o o 4 DOCKET NO. ’L B1~-CR-77 |

JUDGMENT AND PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER AO.245 (6/74)
In the presence of the attorney for the governmant MONTH DAY YEAR
the defendant appeared in person on this date ——— 10 27 81

COUNSEL LI WITHOUT COUNSEL However the court advised defendant of right to counsel and asked whether defendant desired to
have counsel appointed by the court and the defendant thereupon waived assistance of counsel,
XX wiTHcounseL L _Thomas M. Xlenda  __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
(Name of counsel)
PLEA BX | GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that {___JNOLO CONTENDERE, |___J NOT GUILTY
. . Ain‘, P b eea
there is a factual basis for the plea, 51 P L 136,{
L__J NOT GUILTY. Defendant is discharged : H
There bei finding/wopsiet of o ? Jac‘\ G, S”VET; Cierk
ere being a finding o
)3 1 XX | GUILTY. LU S, DISTRICT COURT
Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s} of having violated Title 18
FINDING &
JUDGMENT U.8.C., Section 495 as charged in Count II of the Indictment.
The court asked whether defendant had anything to say why judgment should not be pronaunced. Because no sufficient cause to the contrary
was shown, or appeared to the court, the court adjudged the defendant guilty as charged and convicted and ordered that: The defendant is
hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisanment for a period of
SENTENCE > Thxee years (3), on the condition that the Defendant shall
OR be confined im a jail-type or treatment institution for a period
PROBATION| of Pive (5) Morths; the execution of the remainder of the sentence
ORDER is hereby suspended and the Defendant is placed on probatiomn for
a period of Two (2) Years and Seven (7) Months, to commence when the
Defendant is released from confinement.
SPECIAL
CONDITIONS
OF
PROBATION
ADDITIONAL
CONDITIONS In addition to the special conditions of probation imposed above, it is hereby ordered that the general conditions of probation set out on the
reverse side of this judgment be imposed. The Court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at
OF any time during the probation period or within a maximum probation periad of five years permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke
PROBATION probation for a violation occurring during the probation period.
> The court orders commitment to the custody ot the Attorney General and recommends,
it is ordered that the Clerk deliver
a certified copy of this judgment
COMMITMENT and commitment to the U.S. Mar-
RECOMMEN- shal or other qualified officer.
DATION
CERTIFiED AS A TRUE COPY ON
SIGNED BY L
u..’ 1.5, District Judge \ fi ) THIS DATE \0 - 31»8 \
Y3 = S ;? .
1 U.5. Magistrate ’ W‘Jé’/" ,—"» oA £t \,2"_.“/&{',__..‘-~"" | By — 1 &\‘ﬁ.’i\l\.&ﬁ —_
{ ) CLERK
H. Dale Cook () DEPUTY

Date 1 6~27~81




« - —~— o~

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT —

S

Northern District of Oklahoma p"{,:.

United States of America © Criminal No. 81-CR-77 ’
ve. 1"*
VERNETT RAY COBB . B
) ' . S

"“AT i 7 o
AU I iy

ORDER FOR DISMISSAL 2

Pursuant to Rule UB8(a) of the Federal Rules of Criminal

Frocedure and by leave of court endorsed hereon the United States

Attorney for the Northern District of Oklahoma i
hereby diemisses th& Count I of the Iindictment against' ;
(indictment, information, complaint)

[
Vernett Ray Cobb, defendant. .
- >
LY

P

FRANK KEATING
United States Attorney

1< | Sethan

n et

Asst. United States Attorney r
. f

L

i

Xm

[

y

1

!

i

i

Leave of court is granted for the filing of the foregoing dismissal.

United States District Judge

s 2=
Date: October £ (, ( '6)

FORM OBD-113 ;
DOJ

i
8-27-74 i
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United States of

DEFENDANT

COUNSEL

PLEA

~—~

>!_J WITHOUT COUNSEL

e s e i > -

United Stutes District Court o

L _NORTHERN_DISERICT OF OKLAROMA — —

America vs.

DOCKET NO. ’L 81-CR-96-F J

AQ-245 {6/74)

JUDGMENT AND PROBATION/COVMMITMENT ORDER

DAY

26

YEAR

81

MONTH

18

In the presence of the attorney for the government

the defendant appeared in person on this date —B——

However the court advised defendant of right to counsel and asked whether defendant desired to
have counse| appointed by the court and the defendant thereupon waived assistance of counsel.

LX I WITHCOUNSEL L Wesley 2. Johnsoun, APt — —— —— —— — — ———— .

[ ] NOLO CONTENDERE,

LX_I GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that l_ i NOT GUILTY

there is a factual basis for the plea, P e
R > e b
L] NOT GUILTY. Defendant is discharged
There being a finding/ugrdigt of
£ Ly GUILTY. j .
Defendant has been convicted as charged of the off f
n nvicted as charg offensels) of  yaving violated Title 26, U.s8.C.,
FINDING & > Semtion 5861(d), as charged i{n the Information.
JUDGMENT
The court asked whether defendant had anything to say why judgment should not be proncunced. Because no sufficient cause to the contrary
was shown, or appeared to the court, the court adjudged the defendant guilty as charged and convicted and ordered that: The defendant is
hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for aﬂaeriod of
XXEXX the
Naximum perfiod of Ten (10) vears, for a study as desctibed in
SENTENCE \ T. 18, U.S.C., Section 4203(d), the results of such study to be
OR furnished this Court within %0 davys, wheresupon the sentence of
PROBATION| imprisonwment herein imposed umay be subject to modification in
ORDER accordance with T, 18, U.8.C., Sectioan 4205(e).
SPECIAL
CONDITIONS
OF
PROBATION
ADDITIONAL
CONDITIONS In addition to the special conditions of probation imposed above, it is hereby ordered that the general conditions of probation set out on the
reverse side of this judgment be impased. The Court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at
OF any time during the probation period or within a maximum probation period of five years permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke
PROBATION probation for a viclation occurring during the probation period.
> The court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends,
. It is ordered that the Clerk deliver
a certified copy of this judgment
COMMITMENT and commitment to the U,S, Mar-
RECOMMEN- shal or other qualified officer.
DATION
CERTIFIED AS A TRUE COPY ON
SIGNED BY N
L. U.5. District Judge ELLISO THIS DATE
i > S/ JAMES O
LI uw.s. Magistrate | BY - e

{ ) CLERK
{ ) DEPUTY

James 0. Eliison

Crate ™N=2% B, }




United States of America vs.

DEFENDANT

United Stutes District Court o
LRORTHERY DISTRICT OF OKLAHOWA _ _

¥

DOCKET NO. ’]_ 81-CR-72-F ]

JUDGMENT AND PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER

AD-245 (6/71)

COUNSEL

PLEA

FINDING &
JUDGMENT

SENTENCE
OR
PROBATION
ORDER

SPECIAL
CONDITIONS
QF
PROBATION

ADDITIONAL
CONDITIONS
OF
PROBATION

COMMITMENT
RECOMMEN-
DATION

SIGNED BY

1 u.s. District Judge

X

L] u.s. magistrate

In the presence of the attorney for the government
the defendant appeared in person on this date

MONTH DAY

26

However the court advised defendant of right to counse! and asked whether defendant desired to
have counsel appninted by the court and the defendant thereupon waived assistance of counsel.

YEAR

—I——

10 81

?L_I WITHOUT COUNSEL

Ly | WITH COUNSEL

- dohn P-Herries Retefagd— — —— — —— ———

me of counsel) =

g1 GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that
there is a factual basis for the plea,

L__J NOLO CONTENDERE, L1 NOT GUILTY

£ g 3

1850

ot .

L | NOT GUILTY. Defendant is discharged

L -] GUILTY.

Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s) of

> Section 472,

There being a finding/verdict of
XXX ’ J
o J R

having violated Title 18, ©v.8.C,,
ag charged in Count two of the Indictmant,

The court asked whether defendant had anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced. Because no sufficient cause to the contrary
was shown, or appeared to the court, the court adjudged the defendant guilty as charged and convicted and ordered that: The defendant is

hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for ageiiod Ofl
XEXX

COUNT TWO - Maximum period of Pifteen (15) yvyears, for a study as
described 1in T. 18, U.S$.C., Section 4205(d), the results of such
study to he furnished thig Court within 90 days, whereupon the
gentence of imprisonment hetvein imposad may he subtect te
nodification in accordance with T. 18, U.S5.C., Section 4205(c).

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the execution of sentence is deferred
until November 2, 1981, at 10:00 a.m., st which time the defendant
is to present himseslf to the V. 8. Marshal, Tulea, Oklaboma.

In addition to the special conditions of prabation imposed abave, it is hereby ardered that the generai conditions of prabation set out on the
reverse side of this judgment be imposed. The Court may change the conditions of probation, reduce ar extend the period of probation, and at
any time during the probation period or within a maximum probation peried of five years permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke
probation for a vialation occurring during the probation period.

> The court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends,

It is ordered that the Clerk deliver
a certified copy of this judgment
and commitment to the U.S. Mar-
shal or other gualified officer.

CERTIFIED AS A TRLIE COPY ON

THIS DATE

S/ JAMES O. ELLISON

>

(} CLERK

Date [ ) DEPUTY

James 0. Fllison

1A 0T




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

Northern District of _Oklahoma
United Stetes of America Criminal No. 81-CR-63
Ve,

MARTION FRANCIS WEBSTER )

ORDER FOR DISMISSAL

Pursuant to Rule L8(a) of the Federal Rules of Crim¥nad
Procedure and by leave of court endorsed hereon the United States

Attorney for the worihern District of Qklahoma

hereby dismisses the Ipdictment filed 7-13-81, only agalnst
(indictment, information, complaint)

Marion Francis Webster, defendant.

FRANK KEATING
United States Attorney

T
/ ““"// 74/_@-14 o Thow T Aoata
Asst. TUnited States Attorney

Leave of court is granted for the filing of the foregoing dismissal.

{Signed) H. Nale Cook
United States District Judge

Date: (?@1’_-23} 199

FORM OBD-113
D0oJ

8-27-74




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT C{
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAH

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

)

)

Plaintiff, )

)

)

vs. )
)

)

DELORIS ANN STANLEY, }
)

Defendant. )

ORDER

On April 21, 1978,

came the attorney for t

DURT FOR THE
1OMA

78-CR=-37-C

FI1L.UED
00T 2 31981

Jack C. Silver, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

he Government, and the

defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Robert B. Copeland.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant, upon her plea of guilty as

to Count 1 of the Indictment, was convicted of

U.S.C, Section 1708.

having violated Title 18,

IT WAS FURTHER ADJUDGED that the imposition of sentence was sus-

pended and the defendant was placed on probation for a period of Two

and One-Half (2 1/2) Years, with the condition

that the defendant make

restitution in an amount to be determined by the Probation Office.

Thereafter, on October 8, 1980,

there having been filed an appli-

cation by the Probation Officer that the defendant's probation be

revoked and the grounds therefor being set thereon,

of the Court,

and upon approval

Warrant for Arrest of Probationer was issued.

Thereafter, and on October 23, 1981, pursuant to said warrant,

the defendant appeared before the Court with her attorney and counsel,

.

Robert P, Copeland.
Snoke, Assistant U. S. Attorney. The Court d4di

Officer, Jim Keeter, recite and advise the Cou

the grounds of revocation, and after statement
violation by probationer and her counsel, the
evidentiary hearing is not necessary. The Cou

of probation and extends the probation previou

The Government was represented by Kenneth P.

rected the Probation

rt and the defendant

5 confirming probation
Cfourt finds that an
rt declines revocation

sly imposed for a




period of Two (2) Years. In addition to the
defendant is directed to make restitution in

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Clerk of
certified copy of this Order of Probation to
Office.

DATED at Tulsa, Oklahoma, this 23rd day

usual conditions of probation,
the amount of $125.00.
this Court deliver a .

the U. S. Probation

of October, 1981.

v Sati ook )

f. DALE COOK

Chief Judge




COUNSEL

PLEA >

FINDING &
JUDGMENT

a—,

United States District Court for

AO-2485 {6,/74)

YEAR

1981

DAY

19

MONTH

10

In the presence of the attorney for the government

the defendant appeared in person on this date T

However the court advised defendant of right 1o counsel and asked whether defendant desired to
have counsel appointed hy the court and the defendant thereupon waived assistance of counsel

L _Larxy Oliver,

L ITWITHOUT COUNSEL

{Name of counsel)

LEX) WITH COUNSEL

|| NOLO CONTENDERE, L1 NOT GUILTY

xXX1 GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that
there is a factual basis for the plea,
L1 NOT GUILTY. Defendant is discharged

There being a finding/genticxof
LX) GUILTY.

Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s) of having violated Title 18, U.S.C.,
> Section 371, as charged in Count 1 of the Indictment.

4
The court asked whether defendant had anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced. Because no sufficient cause 1o the contrary

was shown, or appeared to the court, the court adiudgecrthe defendant guilty as charged and convicted and ordered that: The defendant is
hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Count 1 - Two (2) Years.

SENTENCE i
OR IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant pay a fine unto
PROBATION the United States of America in the amount of $2,000.00.
ORDER : :
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the execution of this sentence
is deferred until November 9, 1981 at 9:00 a.m., at which time
the defendant is to present himself to the U. 5. Marshal at
‘Tulsa, Oklahoma, or directly to an institution at the direction
of the Marshal, in execution of said sentence.
SPECIAL -
N N by -t o
LOND(l)"l;IONS t" ﬂ [.__.. N
PROBATION ‘
I
TR EAdla o .
L'k.‘ ?.1‘.« !:’5»! LHM
Jack C. Siferrr Ttork
U S bsnesi ol
ADDITIONAL b
CONDITIONS in addition to the special conditions of probation imposed above, it is hereby ordered that the general conditions of probation set out on the
reverse side of this judgment be impased, The Court may change Lhe conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at
OF any time during the probation period or within a maximum probation period of five years permittad by law, may issue a warrant and revoke
PROBATlON probation for a violatinn oceuiring during the probation periad,
> The court orders conynitment 1o the custody ol the Attorney General and recommends,
It is ordered that the Clerk deliver
COMMITMENT a certified copy of this judgment
and .commitment to the U.S. Mar-
RE(;Q[TSnNEN- shal or other qualified officer.
SIGNED BY

XX 1 U.S. District Judge

L1 u.s. mMagistrate

4 JM«LWMW! -

H. Dale Cook :

4

pate QCctober 19, 1981




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

Northern Disgtrict of Oklahoma

Criminal No., 81-CR-65

United States of America

VE.
CLAUDIUS GENE PHILLIPS )

ORDER FOR DISMISSAL

Pursuant to Rule 48(e) of the Federal Rules of Criminal

Procedure and by leave of court endorsed hereon the United States
District of _ Oklahoma

Attorney for the Northern
agalnst

\

hereby dismisses ®hw Counts II through VII
(indictment, InfommekionxRemnistnk)

Claudius Gene Phillips, defendant.

o

0CT 19 (a1 o’

FRANK KEATING
United States Attorney

S (Sl

Asst. United States Attorney

anbted for othe filleg af She fovezoing Atomigset .

United States District Judge

Date: October }“f , 1981

FORM OBD-113

Do)
8-27-74




F L
aeT 1 14 Y W}

Jack C. Sitvsr, izik
u.S. DISTRICT CauRl

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

/

81-CR-36-01-BT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,

vs.

MICHAEL EDWAED PORTER,

Defendant.

L A . L W A A

ORDER

The Court has for consideration the letter of defendant,
Michael Fdward Porter, which has been filed as a Motion for Reduction
of Sentence Pursuant to F.R.Crim.P. 35.

On August 5, 1981, Michael Edward Porter was séntenced on
Count 2 of an Indictment to treatment and supervision pursuant to
Title 18, U.S.C. Section 5010(b) until discharged by the U.S.

Parole Commission, as provided by Title 18, U.S.C. Section 5017.

The Court finds the defendant, Michael Edward Porter, will not

benefit from a sentence imposed under 18 U.S.C. §5010(b) and, therefore,

will meodify the sentence heretofore imposed on August 5, 1981, and
sentence Michael Edward Porter as an adult. The sentence of Michael
Edward Porter is modified and he is committed to the custody of the
Attorney General or his authorized representative for a period of
three (3) years on Count 2 and Michael Edward Porter may be released
on parcle at such time as the U.S. Parole Commission may determine
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §4205(b) (2}.

IT IS, THEREFQRE, ORDERED the sentence of Michael Edward Porter
heretofore imposed on August 5, 1981, is modified, pursuant to
F.R.Crim.P. 35 and he is committed to the custody of the Attorney
General or his authorized representative for a period of three (3)
years on Count 2 and Michael Edward Porter may be released on parole

at such time as the U.S. Parole Commission may determine pursuant to

18 U.S.C. §4205(b) ( 27
|2

ENTERED this [{ day of October/j198%2’Zgg;ff,,_,
C e g o Ay /u,

THOMAS R, BRETT
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE




|

[

United States of

DEFENDANT

—

COUNSEL >
PLEA
FINDING &
JUDGMENT

SENTENCE
OR
PROBATION
ORDER

SPECIAL
CONDITIONS
OF
PROBATION

ADDITIONAL
CONDITIONS
OF
PROBATION

America vs.

O J . NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA
JOSEPE LEONARD COX, JR.

e d DOCKET NO. ’l_ 81-CR-61~C .

JUDGMENT AND PROBATION/

COI\H RART AN T AL

wAALTTREENT ORDER

AO0-235 (6/74)

In the presence of the attorney for the government
the defendant appeared in person on this date

MONTH

10

DAY YEAR
15 1981

However the court advised defendant of right to counsel and asked whether defendant desired to
have counsel appainted by the court and the defendant thereupon waived assistance of counsel,

L. . George Briggs, retainad counsal

(Name of counset}

e

L WITHOUT COUNSEL

LX) WITH COUNSEL

L1 GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that
there is a factual basis for the plea,

L) NOLO CONTENDERE, LXX ) NOT GUILTY

L J NOT GUILTY. Defendant is discharged

There being asfuadioo/verdict of
RIS KX JGUILTY. ag to Counts 2 and 4.

Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s) of

having violated Title 18, uU.s.cC.,
Sections 922(a) (6), 922(h) and 924(a) as charged in Counts 2 and 4
of the Indictment.

The court asked whether defendant had anything to say why judgment should not be
was shown, or appeared to the court, the court adjudged the defendant

bess kv committad tathecustodie 0l the Al LOLNAV s ReEaak bisasbhal

prongunced. Because no sufficient cause to the contrary
guilty as charged and convicted and ordered that: The dafsndans is
AR R Gl W o i D BTN L0k ikt i vl

IT IS ORDERED that the imposition of sentence in Counts Two
and Four 1s hereby suspended and the Defendant is placed on
probation for a period of Three (3) Years from this date as
to each count; said probation imposed in Count FPour to run
concurrent with the probation imposed in Count Two.

FILED
ocT 151981

C. Silver, Clerk

ok
2 STRICT COURT

u.s. Dl

In-addition to the special conditions of probation imposed above, it is hereby ordered that the general conditions of probation set out on the
reverse side of this judgment be imposed. The Court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at

any time during the probation period ar within @ maximum probation period of five vears permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke
probation for a violation occurring during the probation period,

>

COMMITMENT
RECOMMEN-
DATION

SIGNED BY

*x._J U.S. District Judge

Ll u.s. Magistrate

The court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends,

It is ardered that the Clerk deliver
a certified copy of this judgment
and commitment to the U.S. Mar-
shal or other qualified officer,

CERTIFIED AS A TRUE COPY ON

THIS PATE Of’i‘\ IS’. lqg‘
| mfgl;txn*ggmhfragzg'
Date Ot i j 15; 3931

i
H
-

’ ,/{/ A 554/ ﬂ/’ [f £ '}/:é__««"/

H. Dale Cook

pq DEPUTY




uited srates of America vs. United £ ates District Court .t
L _JAMES R. BLAKEMORE _ _ 1 1 NORTHERN DISTRICT ¢ OF OKLAH_QMA_ )

DEFENDANT o h

—- U e — DOCKET NO. ’ L 8],-CR—.’7.’ 1-C . i

JUDGMENT AND PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER g (6/70)

In the presence of the attorney for the government MONTH DAY YEAR !
the defendant appeared in person on this date ‘ - 10 ’ 14 1981 !

COUNSEL L JWITHOUT COUNSEL However the court advised defendant of right to caunsel and asked whether defendant deswed to
S have counsel appointed by the court and the defendant thersupon waived assistance of counsel.

LXX ) WiTH COUNSEL Lﬂl_l]_-_lg_‘m_m.t.rin -Ben Abney and F_rans.ls_LaP.allo.

{Name of counsel)

XX | GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that __JNOLO CQNTENDERE, * L1 NOT GUILTY ,
there is a factual basis for the plea, . e} ' g R B ‘.?3.-:_

LI NOT GUILTY. Defendant is discharged - - -

There being a finding/vexdist of ' GUILTY. . ‘- : o F u L,, E D

4

Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s) of having violated Title lw 1 4m/‘v»

FINDING & >. U.S5.C., Sections 1001 and 2, as charged 1n the Informatlon. R
JUDGMENT | b
. ' P "o J"Ca I :‘ IVHL ‘ l'.!’“
o A U-. g CISHRICT COURI

The court asked whether defendant had anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced. Because no sufficient cause to the cantrary
was shown, or appeared to the court, the court adiudgees the defendant guilty as charged and convicted and ordered that: The 1efendant |s

‘hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized représentative for |mpnsonment for a period of -..‘.

Five (5) Years, on the condition-that the defendant shall t
SENTENCE be confined in a jail-type or treatment institution for a period '
OR of Six (6} Months; the execution of the remainder of the sentence
PROBATION is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation ;
ORDER for a period of Four (4) Years, to commence when. the defenaant
is released from confinement. +
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant pay a fine unto "
the United States of America in the amount of $§10,000.00, and
SPHﬂAL the defendant shall be held until the fine is paid or untll

he is released by due process of law. o o ;
CONDITIONS e

OF IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the execution of this sentence
PROBATION is stayed until November 16, 1981 at-9:00 a.m., at which time
the defendant is to present himself to the U. S. Marshal at
Tulsa, Oklahoma, or directly to an institution at the direction
of the Marshal, in execution of sald sentence. .
1) - s
H it
ADDITIONAL -
CONDITIONS In additien 10 the special conditions of probation imposed above, tt is hereby ardered that the general conditions of probation set out on the
reverse side of this judgment be imposed. The Court may change the canditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and &y
OF any time duting the probation period or within a maximum probation period of five years permltted by taw, mav issue d warrani and revoke

PROBATION prabation for a violation occurring during the probation period, .

> The court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends,

It is ordered that the Cleik defiver E

COMMITMENT a certified copy of this judgment
and cormynitment to the U.5, Mar-
RECOMMEN- shal or other qualified off.cer.
DATION
SIGNED BY

X ) u.s. District Judge

L U.5. Magistrate '

. - A A Sl W T l . p hf.’ ! ..
H. Dale Cook . _ ﬁt*
pate QCctober 14, 1981 ,".- %‘f




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

)
)
Plaintiff, )
)
) ) 78-CR-126-C A
vs ) E: \ L— L‘ L)
)
BEVERLY -ANN LATTIE, ) .
) TARRY 1981
Defendant )
W NBTK
jack €. SR
ORDER u. S D'tSiRM LOURT

On December 11, 1978, came the attorney for the government, and the
defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Art Fleak.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant, upon her plea of guilty, was
convicted of having violated Title 13, U. S. C., Sectioné 1708 and
495, as charged in the Indictment.

1T WAS FURTHER ADJUDGED that the imposition of sentence be sus-
pended and the defendant was placed on probation for a period of
Five (5) Years as to each of Counts 1 and 2 of the Indictment, Count
2 to run concurrent with Count 1. Defendant was further ordered to
make restitution in the amount of $170.66.

Thereafter, and on June 26, 1981, there having been filed an
épplication by the supervising probation officer that the defendant's
probation pe revoked and the grounds therefor being set thereon, and
upon approval of the Court, warrant for arrest of probationer was
issued.

Thereafter, and on October 13, 1981, pursuant to said warrant,
the probationer, Beverly Ann-Lattie, appeared before the U. S.
Magistrate for the Northern District of Oklahoma. Thereafter, the
Magistrate directed the Probation Officer to recite and advise the
Court and defendant the grounds of revocation. The probationer,
having been given a written notice of the alleged violation of
probation, and having been given an opportunity to present evidence
in her own behalf and to guestion witnesses against her, and having

been given notice of her right to be represented by counsel, said




probationer waived her right to counsel; and waived her right to a
preliminary hearing and a revocation hearing before the District Court.

NOW, on this 13th day of October, 1981, the defendant appearing
in person and with counsel, Art Fleak, and the Government represented
by Kenneth P. Sncke. Whereupon, said defendant reaffirmed that she
had been served with written notice of probation violation and the
allegations therecf; waived preliminary hearing; admitted that she was
in violation of the conditions of probation as alleged; waived her
right to a revocation hearing and requested the Court to proceed
to sentencing said defendant.

Wherefore, the Court finds that the defendant has viclated the
terms of her probation and that probation should be revoked as to
Count 1. ‘

IT IS ORDERED that the Order of Probation, entered on December 11,
1978 be revoked and set aside.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant, Beverly Ann Lattie,
is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his
aunthorized representative for a period of Sixty (60) Days as to
Count 1.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the probation judgment heretofore
entered as to Count 2 shall be continued.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Clerk of this Court deliver a
certified copy of this Judgment and Commitment to the U. 8. Marshal
or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment
¢f the defendant.

-

DATED at Tulsa, Oklahoma, this 13th day of October, 1981.

H. DALE COOXK
Chief Judge
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United States of America vs. Unlted States Distrlct Court f

L_TEE_ &OET_IEEBN 12;[8_'1‘5_19“’1‘ OF OKLAHOMA
DEFENDANT

L CLEO L. DEBOSE N sockeT no. P | B1-CR=87

In the presence of the attorney for the government MONTH CAay YEAR
the defendant appeared in person on this,date P 10 8 81

COUNSEL L WITHOUT COUNSEL However the court advised defendant of right to counsel and asked whether defendant desired .
- . have counset appoinled by the court and the defendant thereupon waived assistance ef counsel, .

X WITH COUNSEL 1 . Stan Symanskl (Retained)

— —— —— e am e e m —— — — — m— — — —— —— — — — — — —

{Name ol counsel}

1 Xy GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that L INOLO CONTENDER.E, o | NOT GUILTY
there is a factual basis for the plea,

Le—J NOT GUILTY. Defendant is discharged

There being a findingREX K Kof
LX J GuILTY.

Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s) of having violated Title 42, U.S.C
. 3 LS ) .y
FINDING & §§ect10n 1383a(2) and Section 1383a(3), as charged in the Information

JUDGMENT - :
. .
TUTTTTTTTTTN The eourt it d whether d-tendant had anything to =iy why judgment shoukd not be pronounced. Because no sufficiont cavse 1oorh conte s
was shewn, oo apperred T the court, the court adinedged the detendant guilty as charged and convicted and ordered that: B dotodemt s

Hion 0 00 DK W D 00 T K XK 00 XI0E R DO DK 2030 ¥ R 0 MORIROH 20 X g6 06 B v SO0 0 QD0 K Bo e i o

Imposition of sentence of imprisonment suspended and defendant
. is placed on probation for a period of five (5) years. De-
SENTLXCE fendant sentenced to pay a fine of $100.00 on Count I,
OR > ¢700.00 on Count II, $100.00 on Count III, $100.00 on Count
PROBATION |\ 7y roy g total fine of $400.00. The fine is to be paild in
ORDER monthly installments with the full amount tc be paid before
' the end of Defendant's probation term. An additional con-
dition of probatlon is that the Defendant make restitution
"to the United States for the balance due the United States
for payments received 1in violation of the Soclal Security
SPECIAI Act. Payments for restitutlion and fines are to be 1n such
CONDITIONS amounts as determined by the vrobation office. Payments are
of to be made to the United States Court Clerk.

PROBATION F 1 LL L

: | . OCT-g1ggy
Jack C. Silver, Clark :

ADRDIHAONAL u I‘RI v u .
In addition ta the special candittons of probation iimpoacd ahove, it 35 hereby erdered that the pe mﬁu;m% (ﬂrr'lhlt)t clhl.rsl autan tf

CONDITIINS - ! vt . k h
reverse side ¢f this jndgment be imposed, Fhe Conrk may <hange the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period al probation, and
or any time duosing the probation period of within a masimam probation period of tive years permitted by Jaw, may issue @ warrant and reve!
PROEATION prohation lur a violation oceurring during the proabalion period,

> Fhe court orders commitment 10 the custody of the Attorney General and recommends,

It is ordered that thie ok deliver

4 certificd «opy of 1t nadgment
COMMITMENT and commuiment (o1 U1, Mar-
RECOMMEN- shal or othe: guatitier utlicer,
DATION
SIGNED BY ’ ﬂ%\’_{ /-)
bnd UG, District Judge 7 = o e et N ]
LA __) U5, Magistrate ]
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~United States District Court o

United States of America vs.

DEFENDANT

L o 4 LNORTHERN DISTRICT OF QFLAHQMA _ _ |
WILLIAM ALOYIOUS MARTIN
S J DOCKET NO. ’I 81-CR-69-C j

na A
L E I )

7T ORDER

JUDGMENT AND PROBATION/COM M

AO-245 (6/74)

COUNSEL

PLEA

FINDING &
JUDGMENT

SENTENCE
OR
PROBATION
ORDER

SPECIAL
CONDITIONS
OF
PROBATION

ADDITIONAL
CONDITIONS
OF
PROBATION

COMMITMENT
RECOMMEN-
DATION

>L_JUWTHOUTCOUNSEL

YEAR

1981

DAY

2

MONTH

10

In the presence of the attorney for the government
the defendant appeared in person on this date

————

However the court advised defendant of right to counsel and asked whether defendant desired to
have counsel appointed by the court and the defendant thereupon waived assistance of counsel,

LS. Thomas_ Coleman, court ap

(Name of counset}

X | WITH COUNSEL

L) NOLO CONTENDERE, L1 NOT GUILTY

¥ | GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that
there is a factual basis for the plea,

LI NOT GUILTY. Defendant is discharged

There being a ﬁndingm' of
L_x-J GUILTY.

Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s} thaving violated Title 18 ,

> Section 371, as charged in Count 1 of the Indictment.

The court asked whether defendant had anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced. Because no sufficient cause to the contrary
was shown, of appeared to the court, the court adjudged the defendant guilty as charged and convicted and ordered that: Lrlg'g_genda_n_t is

bereby roumizied Iaba suskadx.al e AtamawGoaal acbisawbaizedaramgntative far imprisonment for a period of

THE IMPOSITION OF SENTENCE in Count 1 is hereby
suspended and the Defendant is placed on probation for a
riod of Three (3) Years.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Defendant shall
pay unto the United States a fine of $1,000.00.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Defendant shall
stand committed until the fine is paid, but the commitment
is stayed until October 23, 1981.

R R

(51 - 190

T

LopoQit . mee S
!\r-\r? B

i
: |
{f

)

(S ll ETEY B W S

I LR Lie .
{n addition te the special conditions of probation impaosed above, it is hereby ordered that the general conditions of probation set out en the
reverse side of this judgment be imposed. The Court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at
any time during the probation periad or within a maximum probation period of five yvears permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke
probation for a vioiation occurring during the probation period.

> The court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends,

It is ordered that the Clerk dekiver
a certified copy ot this judgment
and commitment to the U.5. Mar-
shal or other qualified officer,

- o Fi

.

SIGNED BY

lx_J .S, District Judge

L) U.S. Magistrate

bbbl g o 1 4 e

CIéRTIF";ED AS A TRuEf_copv QAN
Tris pate § -2 Q1

o K8

{ ) CLERK
A) DEPUTY

W

. Dale Cook Dat
heotober 21931




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN District o  OKLAHOMA
United States of America Criminel No. 81-CR-69
V5.
WILLIAM ALOYIOUS MARTIN ) o
SURT
acT g 3

ORDER FOR DISMISSAL

Pursuent to Rule 48(a) of the Federal Rules of Criminal

Procedure and by leave of court endorsed hereon the United States

Attorney for the Northern District cof Oklahoma

hereby dismisses COUNTS II through V of
(indictment x2mformai

WILLIAM ALOYIOUS MARTIN

e INDICTMENT against
4 X xompatat )

defendant.

B Subhon

ASST. United States Attorney

Leave of court is granted for the filing of the foregoing dismissal.

/;7/ N Oape. Ceopb

United States District Judge

Date: October 2, 1981

FORM OBD-113
DOJ

8-27-74
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United States District Court for

United States of America vs.

b e e e o —  — ——— . — ———— 4 L NORTHERN DISTRICT OF QRKLALQMA _ _
PEFENDANT / LERBERT HERMAN HUNTER
L e 4 pockeTno. [plL_81-CR~68-C |
‘ JUDGMENT AND PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER AO-245 (6/74)
—===""—] |In the presence of the attorney for the government MONTH DAY YEAR
the defendant appeared in person on this date | 15 2 1981

COUNSEL L WITHOUT COUNSEL However the court advised defendant of right to counsel and asked whether detendant desired to
have counsel appointed by the court and the defendant thereupon waived assistance of counsel.

X I WITHCOUNSEL L 0. B. Granham, vetained |

{Name of counsel)

LX | GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that L JNOLO CONTENDERE, L i NOT GUILTY

PLEA there is a factual basis for the plea,

L] NOT GUILTY. Defendant is discharged

There being a finding/%of
L GUILTY.

Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s) of having violated Title 18,
FINDING & \ Sections 371 and 1951, as charged in Counts 1, 2 and 3 of
JUDGMENT the Indictment.

The court asked whether defendant had anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced. Because no sufficient cause 1o the contrary
was shown, or appeared to the court, the court adjudged the defendant guilty as charged and canvicted and ordered that: The defendant is
hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Count 1 - Three {3) Years

SENTENCE Count 2 and 3 - Three (3) Years, each to run concurrent
OR >with the sentence imposed in Count 1.
PROBATION ]
ORDER 17 IS PURTHER ORDERED that the defendant pay a fine

unto the United States in the amount of $3,000.00 as to
Count 1.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the execution of this
sentence is deferred until October 19, 1981 at 9:00 a.M.,
SPECIAL at which time the defendant is to present himself to the
CONDITIONS| U. S. Marshal in execution of said sentence.

T i i .
OF S SR
L
PROBATION
< g
w1008
R W | L
Lo e PRt
e 00 |
T NETSUTI
ADDITIONAL
CONDlTIO:NS in addition to the special conditions of probation imposed above, it is hereby ordered that the general conditions of probation set out on the

reverse side of this judgment be imposed. The Court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at
OF any time during the probation period or within a maximum probation period of five years permitted by iaw, may issue a warrant and revoke
PROBATION probation for a violation occurring during the probation period,

> The court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends,

It is ordered that the Clerk deliver
a certified copy of this judgment

COMMITMENT .
MMEN and commitment to the U.S. Mar-
RECO - shal or other qualified officer.
DATION R I
j £ 5,
s
CERTIFIED AS A TRUE COPY ON

SIGNED BY e
l_x_J U.5. District Judge v ) THIS E;‘ATE fig -
L] u.s. magistrate ' . o L C A o | By — NI _,._...._d_\-z... ——

{ ) CLERK
{ A DEPUTY

H. Dale Cook

Date . 1 - ] . E‘]
L. e b
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN [DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

JACK C. SILVER CLERK'S OFFICE 1818) 881-7796
CLERK UNITED STATES COUuRT HOUSE

(FTS) 736-7786
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

October 7, 1981

TO: COUNSEL OF RECORD
RE: 81-CR-67-C (U.S“A. v. Ronald Walker)
81-CR-64-C (U.S.A. v. William Henry McKenney)
6-C (U.S.A. v. Leon Marvin Johnson)
U.S5.A. v.

Herbert Herman Hunter)

Gentlemen:

This is to advise you that Chief Judge H. Dale Cook
amended the Judgments and Commitments in regard to the above cases
on this date. The following Minute Order was entered this date
in each of the above cases:

"IT IS ORDERED that the Judgment and Commitment, filed

and entered on October 2, 1981, is amended only as
follows:

'IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the execution
of this sentence is deferred until October
19, 1981 at 9:00 a.m., at which time the
defendant is to present himself to the U.
S. Marshal at Tulsa, Oklahoma, or directly
to-an institution at the direction of the
Marshal, in execution of said sentence.”

Very truly yours,
JACK C. SILVER, CLERK

Q&)A ! -V-_:\!\,,Q,) 3 '\”\W\,\&)Df) .

Deputy
rfm

cc: Ben F. Baker, U. 8. Attorney
U. 5. Marshal
U. S. Probation




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

-y

NORTHERN District o OKLAHOMA
United States of America Criminal No. 81-CR~-68
h'4- 1 .
HERBERT HERMAN HUNTER ) | F | E D
0CT -2 198) ﬁ,yw
ORDER FOR DISMISSAL Jack C. Silver, Clerk

Pursuant to Rule 48(a) of the Federal Rules of crlluﬁaPlSTRICT COURT

Procedure and by leave of court endorsed hereon the United States

Attorney for the Northern District of _Oklahoma

hereby dismisses COUNTS IV through XTIII of the INDICTMEI&F&ainst
(indictment, XCALBHAELI MK X Xopdednt )
HERBERT HERMAN HUNTER

defendant.

~) -2
R R N/PN

Asst. United States Attorney

Leave of court 1s granted for the filing of the foregoing dismissal.

United States District Judge
Date: Octcber 2, 1981

FORM OBD-113
DOJ

8-27-74
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United States District Court for

United States of America vs.

DEFENDANT

RONALD WALKER

AQ-245 (6/74)

COUNSEL >L__JWHHOUTCOUNSEL

PLEA

FINDING &
JUDGMENT

SENTENCE
OR
PROBATION
ORDER

SPECIAL
CONDITIONS
OF
PROBATION

ADDITIONAL
CONDITIONS
OF
PROBATION

COMMITMENT
RECOMMEN-
DATION

YEAR

1981

MONTH DAY

10 2

In the presence of the attorney for the government

the defendant appeared in person on this date -

However the court advised defendant of right to counse! and asked whether defendant desired to
have counsel appointed by the court and the defendant thereupon waived assistance of counsel.

L_Allen M., Smallwood, x

{Name of counsel}

X WITH COUNSEL

L____INOLO CONTENDERE, L1 NOT GUILTY

2 ] GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that
there is a factual basis for the plea,

L1 NOT GUILTY. Defendant is discharged

There being a findin*%‘ of
Lag—Jd GUILTY.

Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s} of having violated Title 18
’

>Sections 371 and 1951, as charged in the Indictment, Counts

1l and 2.

The court asked whether defendant had anything to say why judgment should not be pranounced. Because no sufficient cause to the contrary
was shown, or appeared to the court, the court adjudged the defendant guilty as charged and convicted and ordered that: The defendant is
hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Count 2 - Three (3) Years, to run concurrent with
sentence imposed in Count 1.

& Count 1 - Three {(3) Years.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant pay a fine
unto the United States in the amount of $3,000.00 as to
Count 1.

IT IS PURTHER ORDERED that the execution of this
sentence 1s deferred until October 13, 1981 at 9:00 a.m.,
at which time the defendant is to present himself to the
U. S. Marshal in execution of said sentence. Lo

Bae i L

A PR . r‘"
AR A
U. S» STV I ="‘ l\ "" )
In addition to the special conditions of probation imposed above, it is hereby ordered that the general conditions of probation set out on the
reverse side of this judgment be impased. The Court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at
any time during the probation period or within a maximum probation period of five years permitted by taw, may issue a warrant and revoke
probation for a vialation occurring during the probation period.

> The court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends,

it is ordered that the Clerk deliver
a certified copy of this judgment
and commitment to the U.S. Mar-
shal or other qualified officer.

SIGNED BY

Ix__J U.5. District Judge

L] U.5. Magistrate

CERTIFIED AS A TRUE COPY ON

THIS DATE

{ ) CLERK
( ) DEPUTY

YorrSatidivad )

H. Dale Cook Dats,




JACK C. SILVER
CLERK

TO:

RE:

Gentlemen:

-

-

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OXKLAHOMA

CLERK'S OFFICE

UNITED STATES COURT HOUSE

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

October 7, 1981

COUNSEL OF RECORD

(31-CR-67-C
F1-CR-64-C
81-CR-66-C
81~CR-68-C

This is to advise you that Chief Judge H. Dale Cook

(
(
(
(

caca

nwnn
ot

S <9<

Ronald Walker)

William Henry McKenney)
Leon Marvin Johnson)
Herbert Herman Hunter)

(S18) S5B1-7706
(FTS) 736-7796

amended the Judgments and Commitments in regard to the above cases

on this date.

in each of the above cases:

"IT IS ORDERED that the Judgment and Commitment,

The following Minute Order was entered this date

and entered on October 2, 1981, is amended only as
follows:

rfm

cC: Ben F.

Uu. s.
U. 5.

';T IS FURTHER ORDERED that the execution
of this sentence is deferred until October
19, 1981 at 9:00 a.m., at which time the
defendant is to present himself to the U.
S. Marshal at Tulsa, Oklahoma, or directly
to an institution at the direction of the

Marshal, in execution of said sentence.”

Baker, U. S. Attorney

Marshal
Probation

Very truly yours,

JACK C. SILVER, CLERK

filed

) c o
Q@’{)—p‘\»-w\/u\p_) (;'WQ .

Deputy
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AQ 245

G/7s) - United Stz*es District Court o

Unigeil States of America vs.

OEFENDANT LEON MARVIN JOHNSON
L o o o 1 DOCKET N0.>| 81-CR-66-C ]

JUDGMENT AND PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER

In the presence of the attorney for the government MONTH DAY YEAR

the defendant appeared in person on this date P 10 2 1981

COUNSEL L_J WITHOUT COUNSEL However the court advised defendant of right to counsel and asked whether defendant desired to
: have counse! appointed by the court and the defendant thereupon waived assistance of counsel.

% | WITHCOUNSEL L O. B. GRAHAM, retained _ _ __ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ __ _ ]

1 GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that l ] NOLO CONTENDERE, | NOT GUILTY
PLEA there is a factual basis for the plea,

There being a finding/vwesgigkof

Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s) of hawving violated Title 18,
FINDINGE | ggations 371 and 1951, as charged in Counts 1 and 2 of the
JUDGMENT ] ' . o ' ' . .

L NOT GUILTY. Defendant is discharged

Lac— GUILTY.

Indictment.

™\ The court asked whether- defendant had anything to say why judgmesit should not be pronounced. Because no suffficient cause to the contrary
was shown, or appeared to the court, the coort adjudged thé- defendant guilty as charged and convicted dhd ordered-that: The defendant is
hereby commitied to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Count 1 - Three (3) Years

SENTENCE Count 2 ~ Three (3) Years, to run concurrently
OR > with the sentence imposed in Count 1.
PROBATION
ORDER IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant pay a

fine unto the United States in the amount of $3,000.00 as
to Count 1.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the execution of this
sentence is deferred uatil fotober 19, 1981 at 9:00 a,m.,

SPECIAL at which time the defendant is to present himself to the

CONDITIONS | y. s. Marshal in execution of said sentence.

PROBATION E . ;11 5‘-__ |
pop- g il
Jact 05T :

CONDITIONS U8, it b

CONDITIONS in addition to the special conditions of prabation imposed above, it is hereby ordered that the general conditions of probation sct out on the

reverse side of this judgment be imposed. The Court may change the conditions of probation, reduce of extend the period of prabaticn, and at

OF any time during the probation period or within a maximum prabation period of five years permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke
PROBATION probation for a violation occurring during the probation period.

Lot

>The court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends, G :
It is urdered that the Clerk deliver

a certified copy of this judgment
and commitment to the U5, Mar-

COMMITMENT
RECOMMEN- shal or gther qualificd officer.
DATION . - .
O o CERTIFIED AS A TRUE COPY ON
o N THIS DATE - ol ‘
SIGNED BY o ’ *
| et U.5. District Judge By__g.fm&g,"‘uﬂi;______
( )CLERK

H. Dale Cook
L U5 Magistrate P2° october—27 198 (3} pEPUTY
r




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAKOMA

JACK C. SILVER CLERK'S OFFICE
CLERK UNITED STATES COoURT HOUsE

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

October 7, 1981

TO: COUNSEL OF RECORD
RE: 81-CR-67-C (U.S%A. v. Ronald Walker)
81-CR-64-C (U.S.A. v. William Henry McKenney)
81-CR-66-CXU.S.A. v. Leon Marvin Johnson)
-CR-68-C (U.S5.A. v

Herbert Herman Hunter)

Gentlemen:

This is to advise you that Chief Judge H. Dale Cook
amended the Judgments and Commitments in regard to the above cases
on this date. The following Minute Order was entered this date
in each of the above cases:

"IT IS ORDERED that the Judgment and Commitment, filed

and entered on October 2, 1981, is amended only as
follows:

'IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the execution
of this sentence is deferred until October
19, 1981 at 9:00 a.m., at which time the
defendant is to present himself to the U.
S. Marshal at Tulsa, Oklahoma, or directly
to an institution at the direction of the
Marshal, in execution of said sentence.®

Very truly yours,
JACK C. SILVER, CLERK

Q@A.& ,NVVQ__) :; - WY\“&:“Q Yo

Deputy
rfm

cc: Ben F. Baker, U. S. Attorney
U. S. Marshal
U. 8. Probation

(918) 8581-7796
(FTS) 736.7786
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

s

NORTHERN District of OKLAHOMA e
L
-CR- v
United States of America Criminel No. 81-CR-66
V8.
LEON MARVIN JOHNSON ) N
FILED —
-¢ 1981 7
ORDER FOR DISMISSAL 0CT -2 ! M
i V& ;
Pursuent to Rule 48(a) of the Federal Rules of Criminay Jack C. Sitver, L o L
1,8, DISTRICT COY
Procedure and by leave of court endorsed hereon the United States _
Attorney for the Northern District of Oklahoma —
hereby dismisses COUNTS III through XII of Indictment against
(indictment, informatien;—compiaint)
LEON MAR\(IN JOHNSON defendant. {
mt
- 5.
F
-
»
\/i l i ' |
Asst. United States Attorney ke
—
i
Leave of court is granted for the filing of the foregoing dismissal. ‘?\
————-

United States District Judge

Date: October 2, 1981

FORM OBD-113
DOJ

8-27-74
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L | United St~tes District Court fo

Uniied States of America vs.

WILLIAM HEKRY MCKENNEY
DEFENDANT

. 81-CR~64~C ]

DOCKET NO. P

JUDGMENT AND yeione 3T T /COMMITMENT ORDER

MONTH DAY YEAR
10 2 1981 |

right to counsel and asked whether defendant desived o
defendant thereupon walved assistance of counset.

{n the presence of the attorney for the government
the defendant appeared in person on this date ——

COUNSEL L__! WITHOUT COUNSEL However the court advised defendant of
have counse! appolnted by the court and the

L X_ WITH COUNSEL 1 _CARL DARNES, retalned  _ _ —— — — —— — — — — — — —

{Name of counsel}

LX 1 GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that | j NOLO CONTENDERE, | NOT GUILTY

PLEA there is a factual basis for the plea,

L i NOT GUILTY. Defendant is discharged

There being a findingiesrstaet of
X 1 GUILTY,

Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s)

:L':[:;:NS; & section 371, as charged in Count 1 of the Indictment.

of having violated Title 18,

no sufficient cause to the contrary

\ The court asked whether defendant had anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced. Because
The defendant is

was shown, or appeared to the court, the court adjudged the defendant guilty as charged and convicted and ordered that:
hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonmeni for a period of

Count 1 - Three (3) Years.

SENTENGE
R 1T IS FURTHER ORDERED that the execution of
PROBATION this sentence 1is deferred until October 19, 1981 at 9 a.m.,
ORDER at which time the defendant is to present himself to the
U. 8. Marshal in executlion of said sentence.
E } Ex 1 L i
SPECIAL :
CONDITIONS
OF .
PROBATION TR R
el GO0
ADDITIONAL
‘CONDITIONS in addition to the special conditions of probation imposed above, it is hereby ordered 1hat the general conditions of probation set out an ihi
reverse side of this judgment be imposed. The Cotrt may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of prebation, and a
robation period of five years permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoek

OF any time during the probation period or within a maximum p
’PRDBATQUN probation for a vielation occurring during the probation period.

v of the Attorney General and recommends,

&The court orders commitment to the custod
It is ordered that the Clerk deliver

a certified copy of this judgment
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COMMITMENT d:d| comr?|2men1|':q\r([jl_1ef:_.l.§. Mar-
shal or other qualilie Qlrficer.
RECOMMEN- quathed e _
DATION o
CERTIFIED AS A TRUE COPY ON
y
_ ; THIS DATE
SIGNED BY } ‘ o L

1 X__} u.s. District Judae ' - ' ol ] BY e e

( }CLERK

H. Dale Cook
pate  Cotober 2,198 (~) DEPUTY

! ] U.5. Magistrate




